

O'Melveny & Myers LLP
1301 Avenue of the Americas
Suite 1700
New York, NY 10019-6022

T: +1 212 326 2000
F: +1 212 326 2061
omm.com

File Number:

August 19, 2026

Anton Metlitsky
D: +1 212 326 2291
ametlitsky@omm.com

The Honorable Scott Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Yonay et al. v. Paramount Pictures Corp. (No. 26-61)

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for respondent Paramount Pictures Corporation in the above-referenced matter. The petition for certiorari was filed on July 10, 2026. Respondent filed its waiver of the right to respond on July 29, 2026. On August 17, 2026, the Court issued an order calling for a response, which is currently due on September 16, 2026. I write to respectfully request, pursuant to Rule 30.4, an extension of time of 30 days to file the response to the petition, such that the response would be due on October 16, 2026.

The requested extension is warranted because I have significant pre-existing commitments that will interfere with the preparation of the response. These commitments include multiple appellate and trial court briefs and several federal court arguments.

Many thanks for your consideration of this request.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Anton Metlitsky

Anton Metlitsky

cc: Jeffrey Alan Lamken, Counsel for Petitioner
Timothy Kappel, Counsel for Amicus Music Artists Coalition and Independent Book Publishers Association
Steven T. Lowe, Counsel for Amicus National Society of Entertainment & Arts Lawyers
Eugene Volokh, Counsel For Amici Prof. Daryl Lim and Eugene Volokh